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UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, |
' . V' B
Sal va_éior Espinoza-Patin,
Pedreg Carbajal-Ruvalcaba,
Alejandro Espinoza Deltoro,
Omar; Gonzalez,

Marco Antonio Farias,

Juan Figucroa Garcia,
Jubio Garcia,
Jose CloremaMata,

Vinney Maranjo Arandes,
_ Alnndn Navali Yerves-Sanchez

| DEFENDANT(—S}-. |
ﬁDCAGCﬂ SECOND SUPERSEDING IND!GTMENT

COUNT ONE: 21 U.8.C. § 846 ~ Conspiracy fo Pos&s&ss with Intent
fo Dighribute and fo Distribute Mathamphetamine; COUNTS TWO &
SIX: 18 U.S.C, § 1966(h) — Conspiracy to Commit Money
Laundering; COUNTS. THREE & FIVE: 21 US.C. § 84I1(a){'i) and 18
U.S.C. § 2 - Distribution of Metharmphetamine and Mﬁg and
Abetting, COUNT FOUR: 8 U.S.C. § 1326- megaljﬁe—antw
FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: 21 U.8.C. § 853(a) - Diiug Ferfefture;
18 U.B.C. § 882(a)(1) — Money Laundering Forfefture
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' UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
' Plaintiff,
V.

| SALVADOR ESPINOZA-PATING,
Ak/a “Chava,”

a'k/a “Salvador,”
" afk/a “Primito,”

PEDRO CARBAJAL-RUVALCABA,
w'k/a “Guero,” _

ALEJANDRO ESPINOZA DELTORO,
a/k/a “*Marco Andres Arrolio,” '
a/k/a “Marco Ortuno Det Toro,”
a/k/a “Primaso,”

OMAR GONZALEZ.

MARCO ANTONIO FARIAS,
all/a “Cantanie,”

§ JUAN FIGUEROA GARCIA,

a/k/a “Anienio Figueroa,”
JULIO GARCIA,

a/l/a “Julio Alfonso Arias,”

alk/a “Malano Augustine,”

a/k/a “Talio. Altenso Gareia,”

a/k/a “Julio Garcia~-Atias,”

alkia “A ino Majano,”

a’k/a “Virjam Irtbin Moreno,”

ak/a “Vigam Irbin Cota Moreno,”

&%/a “Juho Dwan Rodriguez,
JOSE CORONA-MATA,

a’k/a “Monroy,”

a/k/a “Jose Luis Lova,”

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

MELINDA HAAG (CABN 132612) F |
United States Attorney - ‘ E LED
APRI7203 1.
RICHAKL 4y, e g
C ¥ UK :
momh%%’& US. DISTRIGT cgum

Dis
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORMNEY o
SAN JOSE DIVISION
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No. CR~12-:83?-LHK

VIOLATIONS: 21 US.C. § 846 -
Conspiracy to Possess with Intent 1o
Disirtbute and]to Distribute
Methamphetamine; 21 U.5.C. § 841(a)1) -
Distribution of Methamphetamine; 1§
U.8.C. § 1956(h) - Conspiracy to Comnit
Money Laundering; 18 USC. §2 - Aiding
and Abetting; 8 U.S.C. § 1326 - Tlegal Re-
Entry Follpwing tion; 21 US.C. §
853?&) - Drug Forfeiture; ISUSC. §
982(aX1) - Money Laimdering Forfeiture
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1 afk/a “Luis Jose Loya,” } i
a/k/a “Jose Corona Mara,” ) |
2 a’k/a “Bvaristo Aguilar Rodriguez.” % ’
) - %
VIANEY NARANJO ARANDAS,
1 afk/a “Naranjo,” and );
ALONDRA NAYALI TORRES- )
5 | SANCHEZ, 3
a/k/a “Jessica,” )
6 }
Defendants, %
n
8
9 | SECONDSUPERSEDING mmmmgur
10 § The Grand Jury charges: %
11 | COUNT O 21 U.S.C. § 846 - Conspiracy o Possess w;;h Intent to Distribute and to
istribate Metharmphetamine

12 1 Beginning on a date unknown to the Grand ImybmnolmrﬁmonorameMayZS 2012, and
13 | continuing through at least on or about November 30, 2012, in the iI*Jc:r‘dmm District of
12 | California, and elsewhere, the defendants, !

15 SALVADOR ESPNOZA~?ATR¢O
[ a/k/a “Chava,” :
is a/k/fa “Salvador,”
- a/k/a “Primito, b
17 PEDRO CARBAJALRUVALCABA
: a'k/a “Guero,”
18 ALEJANDRO ESPINOZA DELTORO
a'kls “Marco Andres Arrollo,” !
19 a/kfa “Marco Ortuno D) Toro,”
' a'k/a “Primaso,” :
20 OMAR G rONZ.Ai E7Z.
MARCO ANTONIO FARIAS
21 a/l/a “Cantante,”
JUAN FIGUEROA GARCIA,
22§ a/k/a “Antoni6 Figueroa,”
JULIO GARCIA,
23 ﬁa— “,&t}mzig) Alfonso Arfas,”
a “Majano Aug“ustino-,”
24 s'k/a “Julio Alfonso Garcia,”
wa iuhc Garcaﬁ:}nas 9
25 _ 2 “Augnstino ano,”
a/k/a “ViGam Irbin Moreno,” .
26 | a/k/a “Vitjam Ibin Cota Morcnn
a/k/a “Julio Duran Rodfiguez,” i
27 JOSE CORONA- MATA ;
afk/a “Monroy,” :
28 a/k/a “Jose Luis Loya,”

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 2 s
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akfa “Lujis Jose Lova,”
aﬂda “Jose Corena Mafa‘, .

andd
ALONDRA NAYALI TORRES SAN CI&EZ
. aflda “Jessica,”

did knowingly and intentionally conspire with each other, and w:thj other persons both known

and uknown to the Grand Jury, to possess with intent to distribute and to distribute a Schedule 11 |

controlled substance, 10 wit: 500 grams or more of a mixture and stbstancae containing a

detectable amount of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, and salts of its isomers, in violation of

Tite 21, United States Code, Sections 846, 841{a)(1), and 841 (b_){ll WAYVHI).

COUNT TWO: (18 U.S.C. § 1956(h} - Conspiracy to Coumitit Money Laundering)
Beginning u a date unknown to the Grand Jury but no latef than on or about May 25,

2012, and continuing through at least on or about October 12, 201?; in the Northemn District of

California, and elsewhere, the defendants, E

SALVADOR ESPTNOZA-PAT!NO
a'k/a “Chava," :
a'k/a “Salvador”
allfa “Primito.”
PEDRO CA;R}}?}AJ AL-RUVALCABP&

“Craerg.”

ALEJANDRO ESPINOZA DELTORO
afk/a “Marco Andres Anolle.” ¢
a/k/a “Marco Ortimo Del Toro,” |
akfa “Primasp,” and !
MARCO ANTONIO FARIAS,
a/k/a “Cantante,” ;

did knowingly conspire with eack other, and with other persons both known and unknown to the

- Grand Jary, to commit offenses agatust the United States in vaoian(;m of 18 U.8.C. § 1956(k),

namely, that they transported and attempted to transport monetary ms‘(rumeﬂts and fimds fiom a
place in the United States, to wit, the Northem District of Catifornig, to a place outside the

United States, to wit, Mexico, knowing that the monetary instrmnm:;ns and funds represemed the

proceeds of some form of unlawful activity, and knowing that suchi.nranspartation was designed
in whole and in part to congesl and dlsgmse the nature, location, sqm-ce, owmnership, and control
of the proceeds of specified unlawful activity, in violation of Title %8 United States Code,

Sections 1956(a}2)(BYi). '

T
1
t
!
§
H
1

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 3
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COUNTTHREE: - 1 US.L.§ 841¢a}(1) and 18 U.8.C. § 2 - Distribution of
Methamphetamine and Aiding and Abetting}
On or about Octaber 19, 2012, in the Northern District of Cahfma, the dcfendants,

SALVADOR ESPINOZA-PATING,
a/kfa “Chava,”. '
ak/a “Salvadon“

wkifa
PEDRO CARBAJAL—RUV ALCABA,

each aided and abetied by the other, did knowingly and Intentionally distribute a Schedule IT

1 Ca
 controfled substarice, to wit: 500 grams or more of a mixture and s‘r:bsmce-wmalmng a

 detectable amount of methamphetanine, its salts, isomers, and sahé of ity isomers, in viglaton of

Title 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A){7:m") and Tifle 18, United
States Code, Section 2.

COUNTFOUR (8 U.S.C. § 1326- lllegal Re-entry)

Omn or about November 30, 2012, the defendant, '

JOSE CORONA-MATA, |

- an alien, previously having been excluded, deported, and removed i::’mm the United States on or

about May 16, 2011, November 19, 2009, September 23, 2003, Se;;gxember 4, 2003, and August
27, 2003, was found in the Northem District of California, the Attomc& General ;:)f the United
States and the Secretary for Homeland Security not having —expressﬁv consented 10 are-
application by the defendant for admission into the United States, m violation of Title 8, Umted
States Code, Section 1326, . ;

CQUNT FIVE: @1 Us. C. § 841(a)(1) and 18 US.C. § 2 - Distribution of
Methamphetamine and Aiding and Abcmng)i

On or about August 9, ?0 12, in the Northern District of Caléfomia, the defendants,

SAI NADOR ESPINO?A—PATI\D i
a'kfa *Chava.” ¢
a'kfa “Saiv*ado:t
a'k/a “Pritaito
ALEIANDRO ESPNOZA DELTOR@,
a'kla “Marco Andres Arrolie.”
a/k/a “Marco Ortuno Del Toro,”
a/kfa “Privaso,” and

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 4
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 SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 5

1 ALONDRA NAYALI TORRES SANCHEZ,

a/lefa “Jessica.” o _
2 | each aided and abetted by the other, did knowingly and mtenuonaly distribute a Schedule 1
3§ controlled substance, to wit; 500 gras or more of & mixture and Tubs:taﬂce coptaining 8
.

detectable amount of methamphetamine, its salts, isomers, amd -salﬁ]s of its isomers, in violation of
Tifle 21, United States Code, Sections 841(a)(1) and 841 (b)(1 XAXviif) and Title 18, United
States Code, Section 2. '
COUNT SIX: (18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) - Conspiracy to Comphit Money Laundering)
Beginning on a date unknown £o the Grand Jury bul no Iatef than on or about September

4, 2012, and continuing through at least on or about November 29,2012, in the Northern District |

of Californis, and clsewhere, the defendants, i

SALVADOR ESPINOZA PATH\IOI
afkfa “Chava”
a'k/a “Salvador”
a'k/a “Primito. and
VIANEY NARANIO ARANDAS,;
a/k/s “Naranjo,” :

did knowingly conspire with each other, and with other persons bofh known and unknown to the |

Grand Fary, to commit offenses against the United States in violati;i;n of 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h),
namely, that they transimined and transported and attempted 1o tmnﬁmt and transpott monetary
instruments and funds from a place in the United States, to wit, thc% Northern District of
Californis, o a place outside the United States, to wit, Mexico, kné;;ewing that the monetary
instruments and fiinds represented the proceeds of some form of uéilawﬁjl activity, and knowing
that such transmission znd wanspottation was desipned i whole a:gsd in part to conceal and
disgnise the nature, location, source, ownership, and control of fheépmmds of specified
unlawful activity, in violation of Title 18, United States Code, Secnons 1956{3.)(2)(3}(1)
FIRST FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (21 U.S.C. §853(s) - Drug Forfeiture)

The allegations contained in Counts One, Two. Three, and -{Fwe of this Second
Superseding Indictment are hereby realleged and by this reference fully incorparated herem,

Upon conviction of the any of the offenses alleged in Coun{is One, Two, Three, and Five
of this Superseding Indictment, the defendants,

L b e s s s e o o
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SALVADDOR BEPINOZA-PATINO
alk/a “Chava,”
ak/a ‘Sa.lvado,r”
akfa “Primito,”
FEDRO CARBAJAL«RUVALCAB
afia “Guero,”
ALEFJANDRO ESPIN(}ZA I)ELTORQ
akfa *Marco Andres Amollo,” |
aflc/a *Mareo Ortuno Del 'i‘ozu,
afk/a “Primaso,”
OMAR GONZALEZ.
MARCO ANTONIO FARIAS,
afkfa “Coptanta,”
JUAN FIGUEROQA GARCIA,
a'kfa “Antonio Figperoa,”
JULIO GARCIA. ,
a'kfa “Iulio Alfonso Arias” |
a/kfa “Maistio Aupustino.”
afk/a “hddio Alfonso Garcla”
a'kfa “Julio Garcia-Arias”
-afk/a “Augustino Majano.?
a/k/a “Virtam Irbin Moreno.”
a/k/a “Vitiam Irbin Cota Moreno.” |
a/k/a “Julio Duran Rodriguez.” and!
JOSE CORONA-MATA, i
a/kfa “Morrov.” :
af%/a “Jose Luis Lova™ i
a/k/a “Luis Jose Lova”
a’k/a “Jose Corona Mara.,” .
a/k/a “Evarigto Aguilar Rodri g -

|
N
|
?

ALONDRA NAYALITOR SANCEEEZ
afk/a “essica,”
shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Tifle 21, United States Code, Section 853(2)(1) and
(2), any property constituting, or derived from any proceeds obta_mgd, directly or indirectly as a
resuit of said violations, including but not limited to the following:

a  $240,099in ULS. curtency, seized on or sboist October 12, 2012;

b, $121,775 in U.S. currency, seized on or a%m‘éit Novamber 30, 2012;

. 892,574 in U.8. currency, seized on or about November 30, 2012

d. $19,769 in U.S. cumrency, seized on or about November 30, 2012;
e $9.180jn ULS. currency, selzexd on or about éxlovember 30,2012

£ Freedom Amms .22 caliber pistol, Serial Number A76730:

2. Davis Industrics Derringer handgun, Serial I{Jumber 068300,

k. Smith and Wesson 9 cam pistol, Serial Number RAWS523;

.
3
:
:
;

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 6 !
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i Smith and Wesson .22 caliber revolver, Seﬁe!d Number BKD3843;
3. Florida Firearms .38 caliber revolver, Serial Nnmber FF305149;
k. Beretta Model 950 .25 caliber handgun, Senrl Nunbex DAAO3R371;
1. Bereita Model 92FS 9mm pistol, Serial Nmriber BER412403Z;
m.  Springfield Arms Model XD 9 mm pistol, S?na] Number MG916820;
n.  Smithand Wesson Model 3906 9mm handghe, Serial Numnber TCY8727.
If, as a result of any act or omission of the defendants, any {gf said property |
a, cannot be located upon the exercise of due d%ligence;
b, has been ransferred or sold to or deposited a%mh, a third person;
¢, has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of ﬁi]lrz Court;
d. has been substantially diminished in value; dr
e has been conuningled with other property whxch cannot be divided without
?ﬁculty . ’
any and all interest defendants have in any other property, up to valpe of the property described
in Paragraph 2 above, shall be fm*fmted to the United States, pmant to Title 21, United Siates
Code, Section 853(p). All in violation of Tifle 21, United Siates C?die, Section 853(aX1), @}2),
and Rule 32.2 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

SECOND FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (18 US.C. § 982(&}(1}, Money Laundering

Forfeiture)
The allegations contzined in Count Two of this Second Supprsedmg [ndictment are

hereby realleged and by this reference fully incorporated herein.
Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count Two of thiff»; Superseding Indictment, the

defendants,

SALVADOR ESPINOZA?ATINO l
afk/a “Chava,”
PEDRO CARBAJ: AL—RU’V’ALCABA&
afk/a “Guero
ALEJANDRO ESPB\IOZA BELTGR@
a'k/a “Wareo Andres Arrolle,”
afk/a “Marco Ortuno Del Toro, !
a/l/a “Primaso.”and i
MARCO ANTONIO FARIAS,
a/kfa “Cantante,”

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 7
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| shall forfeir to the United States, parsuént to Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(e)(1) any

prope-rty, real and personal, involved in said violations, or auy pmrje;rty traceable to such
property, including but not limited to the following:
a $240,099 in U.S. currency, seized on or aiaoz&t Cetober 12, 2012;
b. $121,775 in U.S. cwrrency, seized on or abmiLt.Novcmbcr ig, 2012,
c. $19,769 in U.S. currency, seized on or e&bonu‘tt November 30, 2012;
d.  $9,180 inU.S. currency, seized on or about November 30, 2012;
If, as a result of any act or omission of the defendant, any o% said property

canmot be located upon the exercise of due d:ihgence;
b has been transferred or sold to or deposited th athird parson;
G. has been placed beyond the jurisdiction of thge Comnt;
d. has been substantially diminished in value; o:
¢ g%gﬁg i:ommmglcd with other property whxch cannot be divided without
any and all interest defendants have in any other property, up mva(nc of the property described

in the preceding paragraph, shall be forfeited to the United States, grumnam to Title 21, United

States Code, Section 853(p), as incorporated by Title 18, United States Code, Section 982(b), and

Ruls 32.2 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.

 THIRD FORFEITURE ALLEGATION: (18 US.C. § 982(a)(1) - Mone}r Laundering

Forfertuz) _ ,
The allegations contained in Count Six of this Second Supms@:dmg[h:dmmxent are hercby
realteged and by this reference fully incorporated herein.

Upon conviction of the offense alleged in Count Two of t}ns ‘iupersedm,, Indictment, the

defendants,
SALVAI)OR ESPEQOZA—-PATH\TQ,
w'kja “Chava,™
a/k/a “Satvador,”
a/k/a “Primito.” and :
Eﬂﬁdﬂfﬁ(}L&RJUWJCLARJGQIMXS
a/k/a “Naranjo,”

shall forfeit to the United States, pursuant to Title 18, United States Code, Section. 982(a) ) any

property, real and personal, involved insaid violations, or ahy proqcny traceable to suck
. |

|
. i
SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 8 *
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1 property, including but not limited to the following: I} 1
2 o 5240099 in S, cusrency, seized on or sbowt October 12, 2012
3 b $121,775 in U.S. currency, seized on or abot Novermber 30, 2012;
4 . $19,769 in U S. currency, seized on or aboué November 30, 2012;
5 4. $9,180 in U.S. currency, seized on or'aboat}iiwember 30, 2012; h
6 1f, as 2 result of any act or emission of the defendant, any o said property §
7 a cannot be lacateﬂ upon the exercise of due diligence; ”
8 b. has been fransferred or sold to or deposited with & third person;
g ¢ hasbeep pleced beyond the jurisdiction of ﬂile Court;
10 d  has been substantially diminished in vabus; ar
11 €. has been commingled with other property Whlch cannot be divided without

difficulty; :

12 : _
13 | any and all interest defendants have in any other propeity, up 1o va!lue of the property described i
14 | in the preceding paragraph, shall be forfeited to the Undted States, pursnant ta Title 21, United :
15 § States Code. Section §53(p). as incorporated by Title 18, United Siiaies Code, Section 982(D), and ‘
16 || Rule 32.2 of the Federal Rules of Criminal Procedure.
.
18 § DATED: A TRUE RILL
19 | Febromy 2§, 2013 j
20
21 |

MELINDA HAAG
22 1 United Stales

Aﬁ

AN
(‘nmmal Chief, C

23y ]
24 :
5
26 i
- (Approved as 1o forou

27 CH C. CHEN
GRANT FONDO, AUSA '
28

SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT 9
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL Acfrjéumegm E)lSTRlCT COURT

ev: [ compLaint [ iNFORMATION  [X) INDICTMENT

SUPERSEDING

OFFENSE CHARGED
See Attached Penalty Sheet [] Petty
D Minor
Misde-
[ meanoy
Felony
PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years to life imprisonment; a

510,000,000 fine; 5 years to life on supervised release; a $100
special assessment; and denial of federal benefits.

See Attached Penalty Sheet

Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magisirate Location
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF QALIFORNIA

SAN JOSE DIVISIOt

~~ DEFENDANT -U.8

J SALVADOR ESPINOZA-PATING, anchl 581@?

R/CH -
DISTRICT COURT NUMBéﬁRmE AH ? ]ﬁy
CR-12-833-LHK ks

DEFENDANT

PROCEEDING

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

Drug Enforcement Administration

person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court,
U give name of court

this personfproceeding is transferred from another district
E] per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is a reprosecution of
D charges previously dismissed

which were dismissed on motion SHOW

of DOCKET NO
D‘U.S.ATTORNEY D DEFENSE }

this prosecution relates to a
{] pending case involving this same

defendant MAGISTRATE
CASE NO.
prior proceedings or appearance(s) }
before U.S. Magistrate regarding this
defendant were recorded under A —
Name and Office of Person
Furnishing Information on this form Melinda Haag

[x]U.S. Attorney [] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Attorney (if assigned) Richard Cheng

IS NOTIN CUSTODY
Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) [X If not detained give date any prior
summons was served on above charges

2) [] Is a Fugitive

3) [] s on Bail or Release from (show

Hoplegit.
’9 0/ /y/
IS IN CUSTODY &,7??/0/\ i 4’/1/6
4) [] On this charge SF 0440(?7 ,
%

5[] On anothér conviction

} [[] Federal [3 State
6) [ Awaiting trial on other charges
If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer [] Yes } Ifi::%s;te

been filed? [ o hlod

DATE OF ’ MonthiDay/Year

ARREST

Qr... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not

DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year

TO U.S. CUSTODY

PROCESS:

[]SUMMONS [ ] NOPROCESS® [ ] WARRANT

If Summons, complete following:
[] Arraignment ["] Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Date/Time:

[[] This report amends AD 257 previously submitted

Bail Amount;

* Where defendant previously appretiended on complaint, ne new summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Before Judge:

AV
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SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

United States v. Salvador Espinoza Patino, et.al.

ATTACHMENT TO PENALTY SHEET

Defendant: SALVADOR ESPINOZA-PATINO, a/k/a “Chava,” a/k/a “Salvador,” a/’k/a
“Primito” '

Count Five: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2 - Distribution of
Methamphetamine and Aiding and Abetting

Maximum Penalties:

Mandatory Minimum 10 years imprisonment with an available life imprisonment,
$500,000 fine (or twice the amount of the criminally derived property involved in
the transaction)

$100 mandatory special assessment per count

Count Six: 18 U.S.C. § 1956(h) and 1956(a}2)}(B)(i} - Conspiracy to Commit Money
Laundering

Maximum Penalties:
10 years imprisonment;
3 years supervised release;

$500,000 fine (or twice the amount of the criminally derived property involved in
the transaction);

$100 mandatory special assessment

Al
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Flae
i

8y: [J compLaint [ iNFormaTiON  (X] INDICTMENT
SUPERSEDING

DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - IN '-i 1

¢ OFFENSE CHARGED
See Attached Penalty Sheet ] Petty
[] Minor
Misde-
L1 meanor
Felony

Name of District Court, andfor Judge/Magistrate Location

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

| SAN JQMVIS!OP

~~ DEFENDANT - U.5

’ ALEJANDRO ESPINOZA D

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person {& Title, if any)

Drug Enforcement Administration

M person is awaiting trial in ancther Federal or State Court,
give name of court

n this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is a reprosecution of
] charges previously dismissed

which were dismissed on motion SHOW

of; DOCKET NO.
D U.S5. ATTCRNEY D DEFENSE }

this prosecution relates to a
pending case involving this same

defendant MAGISTRATE
CASE NO.
prior proceedings or appearance(s) }
[] before U.S. Magistrate regarding this
defendant were recorded under
Name and Office of Person
Fumishing Information on this form Melinda Haag

[x]U.8. Attorney [J Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Attorney (if assigned) Richard Cheng

PROCESS:

[ JSUMMONS [] NOPROCESS* [ ]WARRANT

If Summons, complete following:
{ ] Arraignment [} Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

‘ Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Date/Time:

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years to life imprisonment; a
$10,000,000 fine; 5 years to life on supervised release; a $100 CR-12-833-LHK
special assessment; and denial of federal benefits.
See Attached Penalty Sheet
DEFENDANT
PROCEEDING IS NOT IN CUSTODY

Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) If not detained give date any prio
summons was served on above

2) 7] s a Fugitive

/
3) [ s on Bail or Re[eas%%;éﬁgxy D|str(gt? 7
L, J
LYo
W0 520
0; Y
IS IN CUSTODY % 041/“.%(;

4) [] On this charge

5) [] On ancther conviction
| ] Federal |:| State

6) [[] Awaiting trial on other charges
if answer to (6} is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer [_] Yes } if "Yes"

been filed? [ No %ll;: date
DATE OF | Month/Day/Year
ARREST

Cr... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not

DATE TRANSFERRED Maonth/Day/Year
TO U.S. CUSTODY

]:| This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

Bail Amount:

* Where defendant previously apprehended on compiaint, no new summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Before Judge:

AD
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- SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

United States v. Salvador Espinoza Patino, et.al,

ATTACHMENT TO PENALTY SHEET

Defendant: ALEJANDRO ESPINOZA DELTORO, a/k/a “Marco Andres Arrollo,” a/k/a
“Marco Ortuno Del Toro,” a/k/a “Primaso” ’

Count Five: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2 - Distribution of
Methamphetamine and Aiding and Abetting

Maximum Penalties:
Mandatory Minimum 10 years imprisonment with an available life imprisonment,

$500,000 fine (or twice the amount of the criminally derived property involved in
the transaction)

$100 mandatory special assessment per count

AA



Case5:12-cr-00833-LHK  Document81 F|Ied04/17/’ 13- Ai%

AQ 257 {Rev, 6/78)

nr ﬁﬁﬁé 7
. DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL ACTION - INUSES. QiSERIGT COURT
By: D COMPLAINT D INFORMATION INDICTMENT Name of District Court, and/or Judge/Magistrate Location
SUPERSEDING NCORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

e OFFENSE CHARGED

SAN JOSE DIV[SION/
See Attached Penalty Sheet [] Petty {ﬁ
D Minor — DEFENDANT - U.S
i Misde- 0
i CJ meanor ’ ' T i3 FFQ ,.r, :
] - - g d
Fel ik !

| - o e DISTRICT COURT NUMB@@H% % "M/w 13

PENALTY: Mandatory Minimum of 10 years t life in prison; a $10,000,000 : ”' US D v

. fine; at least 5 years to life on supervised release; a $100 speciat CR-12-833-LHK D/S]H /37]?6.& e
assessment; and denial of federal benefits. 4”’/05 /4000’?7'
Vakda 4
See Attached Penalty Sheet 0”/[//4
, DEFENDANT
] PROCEEDING \ IS NOTIN CUSTODY
i ) L Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceedin
7; Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any) 1) [X] I not detained give date any prior 9
Drug Enforcement Administration summons was served on above charges
person is awaiting trial in another Federal or State Court, 2) [} Is a Fugitive k?
[ give name of court L

3) [] s on Bail or Release from (show %ﬁ

this personfproceeding is transferred from another district 7

0] - o /A ’i’(/ LTI
per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District A S R s
' IS IN CUSTODY ’Vfgg;;gg/‘%%/y
4) [} On this charge 4/*/0,5}9 4{2./?7’
this is a reprosecution of . 4

charges previously dismissed 5) [ ] On another conviction
D which were dismissed on motion SHOW :

} [] Federal [ ] State

of DOCKET NO.
’ 6} |:] Awaiting trial on other charges
E] DEFENSE

U.S. ATTORNEY
D If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

this prosecution relates to a

: if .
pending case involving this same Has detainer L_| Yes } gi\.'r:edsate
defendant MAGISTRATE - beenfiled? g filed
' CASE NO. Month/DaviY.

prior proceedings or appearance(s) ‘ DATE OF ’ onth/Day/Year

before U.S. Magisfrate regarding this _ ARREST

defendant were recorded under Or... if Aresting Agency & Warrant were not
: LName and Office of Person DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
Furnishing Information on this form Melinda Haag TO U.8. CUSTODY
| ] U.S. Attorney ] Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S. {] This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

Aftorney (if assigned) Richard Cheng
ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

PROCESS:
1:] SUMMONS [:] NO PROCESS* WARRANT Bail Amount. No bail
if Summons, complete following:
D Arraignment D Initial Appearance * Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons or

warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment
Defendant Address:

Date/Time: Before Judge:

Comments: ‘ Ag
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SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

United States v. Salvador Espinoza Patino, _et.al.

ATTACHMENT TO PENALTY SHEET

Defendant: «.-* o

Lol
R e — J—

Count 1: 21 U.S.C. § 846, 841(a)(1) and 841(b)}1){A)(viii) - Conspiracy To Possess
_ with Intent to Distribute and to Distribute Methampehtamine '

Maximum Penalties:

Mandatory Minimum 10 years imprisonment with an available life imprisonment;
$10,000,000 fine;

Minimum 5 years to an available lifetime supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count 3; 21 U.S.C. §8 841(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2 - Distribution of
Methamphetamine and Aiding and Abetting

Maximum Penalties:

Mandatory Minimum 10 years imprisonment with an available life imprisonment; -
$10,000,000 fine;

Minimum 5 years to an available life time supervised release;
$100 mandatory special assessment.

AG
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DEFENDANT INFORMATION RELATIVE TO A CRIMINAL Acnbﬂ‘ muﬁﬁsmm COURT

8y: {1 compLaint [ INFORmMATION  (X] INDICTMENT

OFFENSE CHARGED
See Atrached Penalty Sheet (] Petty
|:| Minor
Misde-
l:l meanor
Felony

PENALTY: Maximum 10 years imprisonment; a $500,000 fine; 3 years
supervised release; a $100 special assessmeny; and denial of
federal benefits.

See Attached Penalty Sheet

SUPERSEDING

Name of District Court, and/or JudgeMagistrate Location
NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

SAN JOSE DIVISION

— DEFENDANT - U.5

B VIANEY NARANJO ARANDAS, a/k/a "NaraWLe

DISTRICT COURT NUMBER
CR-12-833-LHK

s
DEFENDANT -y

PROCEEDING

Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

Drug Enforcement Administration

person is awaiting trial in ancther Federal or State Court,
D give name of court

[ this person/proceeding is transferred from another district
per (circle one) FRCrp 20, 21, or 40. Show District

this is a reprosecution of

N charges previously dismissed
which were dismissed on motion SHOW
of } DOCKET NO.

[:] U.S. ATTORNEY |:| DEFENSE

this prosecution relates to a
[] pending case involving this same

defendant MAGISTRATE
_ f CASE NO.
prior preceedings or appearance(s)
(] before U.S. Magistrate regarding this
defendant were recorded under

Name and Office of Person

Furnishing information on this form Melinda Haag

X U.S. Attorney [} Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S.

Attorney (if assigned) Richard Cheng

iS NOT IN CUSTODY
Has not been arrested, pending outcome this proceeding.
1) [X] If not detained give date any prior
summons was served on above charges ’

3) [] !s on Bail or Release from (Sho‘%/@stnci;i

WORTQ# “i.r;u f / :;

IS IN CUSTODY Rﬁjﬂfsm’,c ;;;}’éf,‘-“fr//m
4) [] On this charge '4"’J03 462?%%2,
7

2) [] Is a Fugitive'

5) [[] On ancther conviction

} [7] Federal [7] State
6) [] Awaiting trial on other charges
If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution

Has detainer L] Yes } If "Yes”

been filed? |:| No gl':: date
DATE OF ’ Month/Day/Year
ARREST

Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not

DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
TO U.8. CUSTODY

PROCESS:

[] SUMMONS [ | NO PROCESS* WARRANT

If Summons, complete following:
[T] Arraignment D Initial Appearance

Defendant Address:

L Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Date/Time:

[] This report amends AQ 257 previously submitted

Bail Amount: No bail

* Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Before Judge:

A10
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SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

United States v, Salvador Espinoza Pating, et.al.

ATTACHMENT TO PENALTY SHEET

Defendant:  VIANEY NARANJO ARANDAS, a/k/a “Naranjo™

Count Six: 1§ U.S.C. § 1956(h) and 1956(2)2)(B)(1) - Conspiracy o Commit Money
Laundering

Maximum Penalties:

10 years imprisonment;

3 years supervised release;

$500,000 fine (or twice the amount of the criminally derived property involved in
the transaction);

$100 mandatory special assessment

AN
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AQ 257 (Rev. §/78)

.

Bv: [ compraint T INFORMATION  [X] INDICTMENT
SUPERSEDING

NORTHERN DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA

OFFENSE CHARGED
See Attached Penalty Sheet [] Petty
D Minor
Misde-
L] meanor
Felony

Mandatory Minimum of 10 years to life in prison; a $10,000,000
fine; at least 5 years to life on supervised release; a $100 special
assessment; and denial of federal benefits.

PENALTY:

See Attached Penalty Sheet

SAN JOSE DIVISION

— DEFENDANT - U.S

’ ALONDRA NAYALI TORRES SANCHEZ, a/k/a "Jessica"

. DISTRICT COURT NUMBE
CR-12-833-LHK

Rg"fo

'LU!
DEEE <

Ly
Uh"*i.,,

PROCEEDING
Name of Complaintant Agency, or Person (& Title, if any)

Drug Enforcement Administration

person is awaiting trial in another Federat or State Court,
give name of court

l

0
IS NOT IN CUSTODY kg L)
Has not been amrested, pending 5]
1) [X] 1 not detained give date any prior

3) [] s on Bail or Release from (show D% &
.~

2) [] s a Fugitive

4/0,9
this persen/proceeding is transferred from another district Tl 2l T 7
[ per (circle one) FRC1p 20, 21, or 40. Show Distrit 0‘974%7%‘2’;«%_ 7 <y
ISINCUSTODY A48 G J
4) [] On this charge &/%'fgzcﬂc%’é
this is a reprosecution of % 0’7(/11‘{0‘;7
u charges previously dismissed : 5) [] On another conviction ’f&y
which were dismissed on motion SHOW [] Federal [] State
of DOCKET NO.
6) [[] Awaiting trial on other charges _
[[] U.5.ATTORNEY  [_] DEFENSE ) o
If answer to (6) is "Yes", show name of institution
this prosecution relates to a W et
[T] pending case involving this same Has detainer ] Yes "iv:edsate
defendant MAGISTRATE been filed? g
[] No filed
CASE NO. :
prior proceedings or appearance(s) DATE OF ’ Month/Day/Year
[] before U.S. Magistrate regarding this ARREST
defendant were recorded under —_— Or... if Arresting Agency & Warrant were not
Name and Office of Person DATE TRANSFERRED Month/Day/Year
Furnishing Infermation on this form Melinda Haag TO U.S. CUSTODY

(x]U.5. Attorney [ Other U.S. Agency

Name of Assistant U.S,

Attorney (if assigned) Richard Cheng

[ This report amends AO 257 previously submitted

PROCESS:

[] SUMMONS [ ] NO PROCESS* [X] WARRANT

If Summons, completa following:
[} Arraignment [] Initial Appearance

Defendant Address;

Comments:

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION OR COMMENTS

Bail Amount: Ng bail

* Where defendant previously apprehended on complaint, no new summons or
warrant needed, since Magistrate has scheduled arraignment

Date/Time: Before Judge:

A1
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SECOND SUPERSEDING INDICTMENT

United States v. Salvador Espinoza Patino, et.al.

ATTACHMENT TO PENALTY SHEET

Defendant: ALONDRA NAYALI TORRES SANCHEZ, a/k/a “Jessica”

Count [: 21 U.8.C. § 846, 841(a)(1) and 841(b)(1)(A)(viii) - Conspiracy To Possess
with Intent to Distribute and to Distribute Methampehtamine

Maximum Penalties:

Mandatory Minimum 10 years imprisonment with an available life imprisonment;
$10,000,000 fine;

Minimum 5 years to an available life time supervised release;

$100 mandatory special assessment.

Count 5: 21 U.S.C. §§ 841(a)(1) and 18 U.S.C. § 2 - Distribution of
Methamphetamine and Aiding and Abetting

Maximum Penalties:

Mandatory Minimum 10 years imprisonment with an available life imprisonment,
$500,000 fine (or twice the amount of the criminally derived property involved in
the transaction)

$100 mandatory special assessment per count

A1
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?\\v‘e X United States District Court
R “\&“ﬁ . Northern District of California
W W)
; %gg&\w\%g& o CRIMINAL COVER SHEET

Instructions:\ Effective January 3, 2012, this Criminal Cover Sheet must be completed and submitted, along with the
‘Defendant Information Form, for each haw criminal c se. Please place this form on top of the Defendant Information For,

Case Nnmber:
512-cr00833-LHK -

Case Name:

Lsa v. Espinoza-Patine et al.

Total Number of Defendanis: ‘18 This Case Under Seal?

1 27 3 or mors / i Yes J No

Does this case involve ONLY charges under § (.5.C, § 13;5 and/or 13267 Venue (Per Crim. L.R. 18-1):

Yes | No o ' | SF 0DAK g v
Is this 2 dmth-pehaltyadigible RICO Act gang case? Assigned AUSA (Lead Atiorney):
Yes No v | Richard C. Cheng
Comments: Date Submitted:

- 20282013

December 2011




